
 

CITY OF ORLAND STAFF REPORT 
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2024 

 

TO: Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers 

FROM: Greg Einhorn, City Attorney 

SUBJECT: Camping Prohibition, Sit/Lie/Sleeping Prohibition, 

Public Hazards (Personal Property Storage Prohibition) 

Sleeping in Motor Vehicles Prohibition (Discussion/Action) 

 

BACKGROUND: 

At the Council’s September 17, 2024 meeting, Council directed staff to return with an ordinance adding 
provisions to the Orland Municipal Code addressing prohibitions of camping, sitting/lying/sleeping, 
personal property storage and sleeping in motor vehicles upon public property. 

 

Presented is an ordinance adding chapters 8.50, 8.52, 8.54 and 8.56 to the OMC, addressing each of 
the four concerns. 

 

DISCUSSION/ACTION: 

If there is no further direction to staff regarding the proposed ordinance, move to introduce (first reading) 
of Ordinance No.2024-XX, as follows: 

 

Move to introduce Ordinance No. 2024-XX, by reading title: An Ordinance of the City of Orland adding 
Chapters 8.50, 8.52. 8.54 and 8.56 to the Orland Municipal Code: Measures Prohibiting (1) Camping, (2) 
Sitting/Lying/Sleeping, (3) Personal Property Storage and (4) Sleeping in Motor Vehicles upon Public 
Property. 

 

 


